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Shah, Kaushal  SW/HSR-FS

From: Mansi Bakshi <mansi.bakshi@linkintime.co.in>
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 5:54 PM
To: Shukla, Chirag  SW/FBI-FS
Cc: Thakkar, Kevalkumar  SW/VDR-FS; Dave, Megha  SW/FBI-FS; Shah, Kaushal  SW/HSR-

FS
Subject: Fw: RECEIPT OF DOCUMENTS FOR ISSUE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATES

 Dear Sir

We are in receipt of issue of duplicate share certificate for Folio No. 00010672  today, as per details given below.

Name of
registered holder Folio No.

Certificate Nos. Number
of Shares

Remarks
From To

Anila M Chokshi
Alpa Chokshi

Mahendra
Chokshi

00010672 41671 41671 50 issue of duplicate share
certificate request98085 98085 25

This is for your information.

Thanks & Regards,

Mansi Bakshi |  Team Member |  Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd
( Phone: +91 0265 6136000, 6136001 | Extn: 6022
* mansi.bakshi@linkintime.co.in
8 www.linkintime.co.in

DISCLAIMER:

This email (which includes any attachments or links to oth
er websites) is intended solely for the named addressee.
It is confidentia
l and may contain legally privileged information. Delivery to any person oth
er than the named addressee
does not waive privilege or confidentiality. I
f you have received this email in error, let us know by reply email, delete

it from your system and destroy any copies. This email is also subject to
 copyright.You must not reproduce or distribute
it without our consent.

We believe that information contained in this email is correct but we giv
e no warranty as to its accuracy or completeness.
It is provided as genera
l information only and does not take into account your particular circumstan
ces. It does not purport
to be investment advice and you must not act in r
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eliance on it. To the extent permitted by law, we disclaim all liability

(including liability for negligence) for direct or indirect loss or damage s
uffered by any recipient acting in reliance on
this email.
This email m
ay contain information or links to websites prepared by people who are not o
ur employees or representatives.
Such information will be identified as t
he product of an independent third party. It is provided for your interest a
nd
convenience only. We have not independently verified (and to the extent
 permitted by law disclaim all liability for) its
accuracy or completenes
s and it does not constitute our recommendation or opinion.
Emails may be
interfered with, may contain computer viruses or other defects and may not b
e successfully replicated on other
systems. It is the responsibility of t
he recipient to verify the integrity and authenticity of this email and to e
nsure that
any attachments are scanned for viruses.
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